

# NANCY STELLAR

Harriman, TN 37748

[thestellars1@yahoo.com](mailto:thestellars1@yahoo.com)

+1 865 314 0406

With nearly 15 years of nursing experience working in management, education, critical care , periop, I offer the proven clinical skills, healthcare knowledge and record of patient care excellence that you are seeking for the position you are offering.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **Travel Contract: Periop,ED,Sdu**

JFK Memorial hospital - Indio, CA

January 2022 to June 2022

Cross trained and worked in several areas. Perform all perioperative tasks including preop, circulate, pacu with focus on patient. Conducted preop interviews, ensure proper positioning, surgical prep, detailed documentation, monitor procedures are in compliance with AORN, HIPPA, SCIP guidelines. Worked in ED and SDU, Admit and treat pt as per MD order, critical thinking, works well under pressure

### **Travel Contract: periop**

Emory University Hosital - Atlanta, GA

January 2021 to December 2021

Secured a travel position at Emory in their surgery department working as pacu and preop nurse. Complete assessment, prepare pt for procedure, administer medications, measure vitals, imitate IV, ensure pt comfort and safety, , Educate patient and family upon admission and discharge. While in PACU maintain airway, measure and record vitals, meds as ordered while ensuring safety safe transfer to unit/home.

### **Travel Contract:periop charge nurse, Ed,Sdu**

JFK Memorial Hospital - Indio, CA

August 2018 to December 2020

Monitoring staff, conducted monthly staff meetings, inventory and order supplies as needed, open and effective communication with all staff. While working periop ability to safely monitored patients, administer medication, provide education to patients and caregivers for discharge instructions with a focus on proper use of equipment, infection prevention/control, and pain management, collaborated effectively with interdisciplinary team of medical and health professionals, developed individualized patient care plans and initiate discharge planning, Educate/mentor new nursing graduates and medical technicians in areas of patient care, policies and perform interventional duties in emergency, completion of periop 101 course. Cross trained as OR circulator, ability to safety transfer pt to gurney, assist anesthesia with intubation, position, prep, compete proper time out, accurate counts in timely manner.

### **Nurse Supervisor/manager**

Sedona Surgery Center - Indio, CA

September 2018 to May 2020

Staff Nurse: Successfully recruit, manage and develop professional staff of 20, participate in strategic planning and setting of department goals, collaborate with physicians to improve unit efficiency and define inventory needs, assess quality of patient care services by ensuring ongoing PI activities, Participate in teaching perioperative nursing courses throughout the year, maintain surgical skills; participate in clinical staff roles as needed, , Ensure patient satisfaction, Identifies, investigates and proactively responds to potential and actual risk management issues per standards and institutional policies.

### **Educator, charge nurse,Sdu**

Kaiser Permanente - Fontana, CA

December 2011 to June 2019

Staff Nurse: Began career at Kaiser as a staff/charge nurse in oncology. Within in one year; I transferred to SDU and became the interim educator for one year.

Education consisted of onboarding new hires, employee/hospital compliance, assisted in leading the delivery of patient care and nursing services to achieve/exceed quality clinical standards and performance measures. Collaborate with patients, physicians, families, ancillary departments and department supervisors. Educated all CCU staff on Kaisers cultural and linguistic care equipment and use of ADA assistive devices. Also worked floor as charge nurse and staff nurse.

## Education

---

### **Bachelor's degree in Nursing**

California State University-San Bernardino - San Bernardino, CA

April 2005 to June 2008

## Skills

---

- Critical thinking/multitasking
- Ability to deescalate situations
- Strong clinical skills and knowledge
- Knowledge of current practice of decontamination, high level disinfectant, and sterilization procedures
- Broad knowledge of anesthesia care and when to assist anesthesia team
- Excellent communication skills
- Maintains current nursing knowledge of nursing regulations
- Ability to build trust and gain respect through effective team leadership and participation skills
- Critical Care Experience
- HIPAA
- Experience Administering Injections
- Management
- Hospice Care
- Triage
- Pain Management
- Venipuncture

- EMR Systems
- Epic
- Hospital Experience
- Anatomy Knowledge
- Cerner
- Supervising Experience
- Nurse Management
- Medication Administration
- Vital Signs
- Medical Office Experience
- Patient Care
- Infection Control Training
- Nursing
- Employee Orientation

## Certifications and Licenses

---

**PALS Certification**

**ACLS Certification**

**RN License**

**CPR Certification**

**NALS Certification**

**BLS Certification**

**Compact State Nurse License**